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From: RIDENHOUR Cheryl (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) [cheryl.ridenhour@transnuclear.com]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 11:57 AM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Subject: 20903-TNI-005-03

Attachments: NRC Advance Notice 20903-TNI-005-03.pdf

Please see attached notification.
Thank you,

Cheryl Ridenhour
Transport Analyst
Transnuclear, Inc.
work- 410-910-6952
cell- 443-458-2004
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July 6, 2009

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD, 20852-2738

NSIR, DNS, NTWS, M-S T4 D-8
Attn: Ms. Adelaide Giantelli

AREV A

Senior Program Manager (301-415-3521) — advancenotifications(@nrc.gov

Re:

Transnuclear reference: 20903-TNI-005-03

Advance notification for an import shipment of nuclear material.

This letter constitutes Transnuclear Inc.’s advance notification to the USNRC in compliance
with the requirements as outlined in 10 CFR 73.74(a)(1)(2) for import shipment of low
strategic significance material from countries that are not party to the Convention on the

Physical Protection of Nuclear Material.

Details of this shipment as required in 10 CFR 73.74(a) (3) are as follows:

Per 10 CFR 73.74(a) (3) (i):

Importer of Record

Shipper

University of Wisconsin Nuclear Reactor
1513 University Avenue

MADISON - WI 53706-1572

USA

CERCA
ZI| Les Bérauds
26104 ROMANS SUR ISERE- France

Receiver:

Carrier Vessel

University of Wisconsin Nuclear Reactor
1513 University Avenue

MADISON - WI 53706-1572

USA

Air France

45 Rue de Paris
95747 ROISSY
France

Transport Management/ Coordinator

Inland Carrier

Transnuclear, Inc.

7135 Minstrel Way, Ste. 300
Columbia, MD 21045
Catherine Anne 410.910.6950

CAST Transportation

9850 Havana Street
Henderson, CO 80640-8443
(303) 534-6376

TRANSNUCLEAR INC.

7135 Minstrel Way = Suite 300 = Columbia, MD 21045
Tel: 410-910-6900 = Fax: 410-910-6902
www.transnuclear.com

FMC License No.O19595F




Per 10 CFR 73.74 (a) (3) (ii):

Physical description of shipment: TRIGA fuel cells in (7) x TNBGC-01 Type B(U) packages

Proper Shipping Name: UN3328 Radioactive Material, Type B(U) Package, Fissile, Class 7
Qty and type of packages: (7) X TNBGC-01 packages

Maximum enrichment: 19.95%
Gross weight: 2800 kg
U Weight: 241 kg
U235 Weight: 4.76 kg
Category: 1]

Per 10 CFR 73.74 (a) (3 )(iii) (iv) (v):

ORIGIN (O),TRANSFER(T), DATE/TIME OF
MODE COUNTRY/ENROUTE(C/E)& ROUTE ARRIVAL (A) &
DESTINATION(D) POINTS DEPARTURE (D) AT
EACH POINT
AF 6400 Roissy,France to Chicago O’Hare 6:35 PM July 21, 2009

International

Arrival at the receiving facility is estimated to be between 0700 — 2359 hours July 22, 2009.
Best regards,

Name: Cheryl Ridenhour

TRANSNUCLEAR INC.

7135 Minstrel Way = Suite 300 = Columbia, MD 21045 FMC License No.O19595F
Tel: 410-910-6900 = Fax: 410-910-6902
www.transnuclear.com
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